
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD POSTING RECEIVED E 
r-tTY c· ER \'S OFF IC 

c'h yo;:· t ' !\i1UJ OR OUGH 
Meeting Name: License Board Regular Monthly Meeting 

Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 

Time: 7:30PM 

Location: Council Committee Room, Main Floor of City Hall 

Agenda Items to be addressed: 

Administrative Business: 
New Business: 

1. One Day Permits 

- Loyal Order of Moose (8) 
- ITAM (5) 

2. Change of Premis Application (Public Hearing) Firefly's 
Chris Flood I Steve Urliss 

3. Change of Manager Firefly's 
Chris Flood I Steve Urliss 

4. Class II Car Dealership Application 

Amanda Lamas 

5. Reports from the Chairman 

- Correspondence Annemarie Taylor 

6. Misc. correspondence and open issues 

7. Review minutes-

- June 29, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Old Business 
Adjournment 

ZOib JUL I 8 P 3:2 0 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE 
MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. 
NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO 
BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BYLAW. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TOO (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

--------------------
Fee:~ _______ _ 

Date: -----------------------

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/ MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

GolfTournament Cookout 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by ----~~~o~o~s~e~L~o~d~g~e~~~1~1~2~9~, L~oy~al~~~r~d~er~·~o~f~~~o~o~s~e~---~ 
(Name ofOrganization) 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address of Organization) 

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 4:00 p~ 

described place ~utside Pavilion 

Organization, to be held on August 1, 2016 
(Date) 

to ___ 1~0~:c.:o:O:..::oO:__cP~~~--------- at the following 

I certify that I am ___ B=a:.:::.r....::~::..:.=a~n:.:::.a:::o,ge-o::e~r __________________________ ~ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

Howe Aduress 43 Can_diccStrc~t , C li nton,tvlAO l :510 

Telephone #-"(:..:50:..::_fi)L-. ':.:.:.IS.:::..5--=6 . .:..::1 5~1 _ ________ ~~-------

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN , SEX. RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVI CES 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

------------------
Fee: _igQ _______ _ 

Date: _________ _ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/ MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Horseshoe Tournament (Weekly) 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Whkh~~behcld~---~M~o~o=se~L=o=d~g~e~#~1=1=2~9,~L~oy~~~O~r=d=~~-=o~f=M=o=o=s=e~---~ 
(N arne of Organization) 

67 Fitchburg St 

(Address ofOrganization) 

a Non-Profit Organization, to be held on August 5, 2016 

(Date) 

between the hours ___ 4""":'--"0'-"0:_:::_P-"-M:.::..---______ ~ to -------'9"'-:'--"0"""0:_:::_P-"-M:.::..---_________ at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am ------"B=a:!....r .=.M.:...:=:..:::aO!.;n!.::a~gr::e::.!;r __________________________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

Home Address 43 Candice Strcct..._Clinturt , MA 015l0 

T elephone #..l():...::-o.:.:_,s)""'4.,;;cSJ=-- -6::...:' l_=-5'--1 ----------~~-----

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATION.AL ORIG!N, SEX. RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 017 52 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-375 l 

--------------------

Fee: JS.gQ ________ _ 

I>ate: __________________ __ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Horseshoe Tournament (Weekly) 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by -----~M:..:...!:..:::o:..::::O:..:::.S.:::.e~L~o~d~g~e"-#~1-"-1=2=9.1._, L=o..J.-.y=al'-0=-"-r=d=ei'-' =o"'-f=M=o=o=s=e::.-______ _ 

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 4:00PM 

(Name of Organization) 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address ofOrganization) 

Organization, to be held on August 12, 2016 
(Date) 

to ------!90::..::'-"'0~0~P~M~----- at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am _______ B=a=-r--"M'-'-=a"'-'n=-a""ge-::::e~r _______________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

Home Address 43 Camlit'c Strc<.:t Clintun. MA Ol 5l0 

Telephone # (508) ,!_~-6 151'----------~----

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMI NATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE. CC'LOR, fJATION/>.lORIGIN. SEX, RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chaim1an 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

--------------------
Fee: _igQ ________ _ 

Date: ---------------------

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/ MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Horseshoe Tournament (Weeldy) 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by ------------"'Mo.:..=o=o=s=e~L=o<...:::d~g,_,e"-#~1=1=2=9~, L=o,;....y=al"-0="'-r=d=ei"-' =o.!:....f=M=o=o=s=e'--------
(Name of Organization) 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address ofOrganization) 

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 4:00PM 

described place Outside Pavilion 

Organization, to be held on August 19, 2016 
(Date) 

to _ _____,9"-':""'0""'0-'P::.....:::..:M=------ at the following 

I certify that I am ---'B=ai::....'..::oM.:...::::..:::aco.:n:..::a=tg,._,e~r-______________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 
Signed __ dfl Ct~k1 9~-'- . ~ 
Home Address 43 Carulicc Str~c1.__ct i n tun,MA 01510 

Telepho ne #..l_()~·o~R),_4:.::.S::....5·..::..6:..::1 5-=-1 -------------~-----

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIG!f'J, SEX, REUG ION, AGE OR DI SABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

--------------------
Fee: JB.M _______ _ 
I>ate: __________________ _ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/ MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Horseshoe Tournament (Weeldy) 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by ----~Mc.:..:::..o:o:...:=:o=s=e ..::::L=o~d:::.;::g~e::.....#'-'--"'-1-"'-1=2=9'--', L=oy.;...=al"-O~r=d=er"--=o.::....f.:::..:M..:::.o=o=s=e::.--______ _ 

a Non-Profit 

(Name of Organization) 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address of Organization) 

Organization, to be held on August 26, 2016 
(Date) 

between the hours __ 4.:::..:::...::::0:...::::0:....cP"--"'-M:..:::_ ____ to _ ____,9"'"':'-"0:...::0~P..:::.M.:..:::.-_____ at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am ----'B=a.!....r....:!;M~a~n~a~g~e~rc..--_____________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

HotneAddress 43CandiccStrccl Clintun.MAOI5 10 

Telephone# (50S) 'l. S5-6..:.;b:...o_I _ ______ ~~---

THE CITY OF "-~RLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE. COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, RELIGION, AGE OR DISA81LITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

--------------------
Fee: MQ_ _______ _ 

Date: ---------------------

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/ MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Motorcycle Ride Fundraiser 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by ___ --.::;M~oc.::::o=s=e ..:::L::..::o<...:::d~gro:e'--'#'-'--"'-1-"'-1=2"'-9''--'L=oy.;....=;.al"--O~r~d=er"--· =o!:...f=..:M..:=:.:o::::..:o::::..:s=e'-------

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 

(Name of Organization) 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address ofOrganization) 

Organization, to be held on August 6, 2016 
(Date) 

__ ---'1"-':=0=0.....::P:....:M~---- to __ 7_,__,:=0=0--'P'--'M=------ --- at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am ___ B=a~r~M~a~no.!.a~g~e~r ___________________________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

Home Address 43 Cam.l icc SJrcct.z...Cli ntun. MA 0 15 10 

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOE'3 NOT QISCR IMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, NATION.A. l ORIGIN, SEX. RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYl.1ENT 0R TH E PROVISION OF SERVI CES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

--------------------
Fee:~---------
Date: __________________ _ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Motorcycle Ride Fundraiser 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by -----~M~o~o~s..:::.e....:::L::!.:o~d~g~e::..._#!....!.___:!o1...!:.1.==.2~9.L, L=o..J.-y.!:!;al~O~r~d..:::.e!.....r ..::::o..!:...f.=.:M~oo:::o:::s~e=--------
(Name of Organization) 

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address ofOrganization) 

Organization, to be held on August 13, 2016 
(Date) 

__ ---.:.1'-!.::0~0~P..c!cM~------- to __ 7.:....::=0....:::0--'P=--· =M-=------- at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am -------'B=a'"--r-=M.:.=a~n!.!:a~g~e~r ______________ ofthe Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 
Signed 

Horne Address 43 Candice Street, Clinton. MA 01510 

Telephone # (50S) 4&5-6.~[)::-!_1 ______________ ~------

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE 01'1 THE P.ASIS 0!= RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, RELIGION, AGE OR DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

LICENSE BOARD 
140 Main Street, Lower Level 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Facsimile (508) 460-3625 TDD (508) 460-3610 

License: 

Walter Bonin, Chainnan 

Gregory Mitrakas, Member 

David Bouvier, Member 

Tel (508) 460-3751 

-------------------

Fee:~-------
Date: ---------------------

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE for the 
purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/ or WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at 
a: 

Bolton St Association Cookout 
(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance etc.) 

Which is to be held by ----~Mc:.=o:..:::O:..:::.S.:::..e-=L~o::..:::d~g~e::.._#~1~1==-2~9"-'' L~oJ--y~al~O=..!:..r.::!:d.:::cei~· .::::.o~f.:!:..:M~o::::.:o~s~e"-----
(Name ofOrganization) 

a Non-Profit 

between the hours 

67 Fitchburg St 
(Address of Organization) 

Organization, to be held on August 16, 2016 
(Date) 

_--.:::5~:o~o~P~M=----- to ___ 1~0~:~0:..:::0:_cP~M~--------- at the following 

described place Outside Pavilion 

I certify that I am ----'B=a.:::....r...::::M..:.=ao::.n:..:::a"<;g~e::.:::r ______________ of the Organization 

And that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws governing the dispensing of such 

alcoholic beverage. 

Home Address 43 Caml i<;c Street_. Cli nton, MA 01510 

T elephone # (508) 4S5-6 151:_ ____________ ~--------

THE CITY OF f.MR LBOROUGH DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR. NAT!ONAL ORI GIN, SEX. RELIGION, AGE OR D!SABIU TY IN EMPLOYMENT OR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES. 



License: -----MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
255 MAIN ST (RM 101) 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Fee: ______ _ 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/or 

WINE/MALT beverages as pennitted by law at a: 

· nic, dance, etc.) 

Which is to be held by _ ..L:_I=-___.[_· ~A_.____ft{----1,~-----
(Name of Organization) 

II I ;)6! I _ ilt~sl 
(Address of Organization) 

Organization, to be held on A 'i; v ~ f .;10 tf< :t-!Jt J, 
Date) 

between the hours of /0 ~ to I (}..!:!:L at the 

following described place--J-;i-4----'-_,V,__L-::,___:__~.:_t-1_l.A..._----=="""---------
I certizy that I am !3ac /'lit 14 0J ~y- of the Organization 

and that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws 

governing the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. 

sA~JDd~ 
Home Address3s-L. bw/ySf 
Telephone# S3 f U. 7 · s-t 7 u 



License: MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
255 MAIN ST (RM 101) 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

-----
Fee: 
----~--

Date: 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/or 

WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at a: 

(state whether ~nquet, concert, picnic, dance, etc.) 

Which is to be held by ~· ~fr (V'\. 
(Name of Organization) 

I I / /Jc1 / S/ru} 
(Address of Organization) 

a 4n -IJto ff r , ; Organization, to be held on ¢7 fu,b 
(Da{e) 

between the hours of /(} · ~ to /t) 11;.'7-- at the 

following described place_~_...__..._~...L.....=...ll__._t'--Ll-==-(f__,V'-...'----"'--------
1 certiJY that I am At!w tf/ tJft1C<.j ette_ of the Organization 

and that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws 

governing the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. 

~ 

s~Jc.1_£1A 
Home Addresrt13-j_,~ ~ fl 
Telephone# gJf -66?-- !{'t? v 



r. I 

License: MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
255 MAIN ST (RM 101) 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

----~-

Fee: 
----~--

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/or 

WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at a: 

(state whether a banquet, concert, picnic, dance, etc.) 

Which is to be held by --.-~T~~_:_A-...!._JV{~--------
(Name of Organization) 

I I I ;J<St '( Sftr~d 
(Address of Organization) 

Organization, to be held on 2/t <t /Z-t71 C:::. 
I 

(Date) 

between the hours of'----~/=d.-c:tAJ--=----- to 1~ at the 

following ·described place_B---=+-!1/i-=.....::....L ......:/ldlb..:....c.:- c.....o...c~---------
1 certifY that I am tJ'f;V j1i ~ &V of the Organization 

and that I will be responsible for the proper obseniance of the laws 

governing the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. 

Si~irJ/1~ 
Home Address,l~j w/; ff 
Telephone# ::::?JY'-&67 5/70 



License: 
----~-

Fee: 
MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
255 MAIN ST (RM 101) 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

----~--

Date: ~ -30 - Ito 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/or 

WINE/MALT beverages as pennitted by law at a: 

Which is to be held by --~-· ....... T ..._A-..>..£M_,_ _________ _ 
(Name of Organization) 

111 Nu l 9-t-tftd 
(Address of Organization) 

a .&au .- ?!~1 C Organization, to be held on 

J A (/V / 1/'\) between the hours of / u to cr at the 
-~.~---- -~------

following ·described place __ {Jc.,_____c,-=--v::;_· 1"'--. -'-/ _t -'-<Yh~--------

I certify that I am t£~ !H~t1.ltfr PtV' of the Organization 

and that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws 

governing the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. 

Si~JJ/J.lf~ 
Home Addresus-J,J~~.-:/y S_-f 

Telephone# 5rJf-h07- Sf /D 

I 



License: ------,--
Fee: 

MARLBOROUGH LICENSE BOARD 
255 MAIN ST (RM 101) 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

----~--

Date: 6 ,_ J--tJ --I b 

APPLICATION FOR A ONE DAY PERMIT 

I hereby make application for a SPECIAL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE for the purpose of selling and dispensing ALL and/or 

WINE/MALT beverages as permitted by law at a: 

(state "!h11:-lttanq~~ert, picnic, dance, etc.) 

Which is to be held by _ _,1:=--...L..'0~f4~04+---------
(Name of Organization) 

lA I ;J ~,// 9t--e&f 
(Address ofOrganization) 

Organization, to be held on ~ ;, j; (a 
(Date) 

between the hours of I () CrcJ to /0 th.J ------<--=------ at the 

following ·described place_2..r___=.q=A"'---"-/t ft,__,f.±1::L:c..::.'~;::----------
I certify that I am t5o../r f1{ IJ.ivt~ (}1/ of the Organization 

and that I will be responsible for the proper observance of the laws 

governing the dispensing of such alcoholic beverage. 

\ 

Si~~JlDl~ 
Home Addres~'fd[J vJy . .ff--
Telephone# 5?J/c -66 7~ 5'170 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, .MA 02114 
www.mass.gov/abcc 

FORM 43 

~or Reconsideration 

MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

1066200019 

ABCC License Number 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 
D New License D New Officer/Director 

D Transfer of License D Change of Location 

Marlborough 

City/Town 

D Pledge of License 

D Pledge of Stock 

1 06/29/2016 

Local Approval Date 

D Change Corporate Name 

D Seasonal to Annual 

D Change of Manager ~ Alteration of Licensed Premises D Transfer of Stock D Change of License Type 

D Cordials/Liqueurs Permit D Issuance of Stock D New Stockholder ~ Otherlremove 8'x3' closet 

D 6-Day to 7-Day License D ManagemenUOperating Agreement D Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

Name of Licensee '--1 O_C_af_e_, L_L_C ______________ ___, EIN of Licensee ._10_4_-3_4_22_4_6_2 _____________ --' 

0/B/A '--1 F_ir_e_fly_'s _________________ ____, Manager I Miles Gilbert 

ADDRESS: 1350 East Main Street 

I Annual 

CITY/TOWN: I Marlborough I STATE EJ ZIP CODE l'-o_17_5_2 _ __j 

IAII Alcohol '--IR_e_s_ta_u_ra_n_t _____ __.l Granted under Special Legislation? Yes D No ~ 
Annual or Seasonal Category: (All Alcohol; Wine & Malt; Wine, 

Malt & Cordials; Wine; Malt) 

Complete Description of Licensed Premises: 

Type: (Restaurant, Club, Package 

Store, General On Premises, Etc.) If Yes, I I '-------,c""ha-.pt.,.-,er---' '-------.Y;-ea-r --' 

Single story building consisting of two dining room, kitchens, cellar for storage, front entrance/exit, emergency exit. Including 40x26 open deck with 10-15 
tables w/umbrellas. Premise alteration: Outdoor deck expansion with approximately 2,740 square feet consisting of a dining area, outdoor kitchen, bar, 
fire pits. and a seating capacity of 75 persons. 

Application Filed: ._I 0_6_12_8_12_0_1_6 ____ ___, Advertised: 

Date & Time Date & Attach Publication 

Licensee Contact Person for Transaction '--1 C_h_r_is_to_p_h_e_r _F_Io_o_d,_E_s_q_. _________ _J 

ADDRESS: 114 Winthrop Street CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough 

Remarks: This is an application for the removal of a 8'x3' closet from license 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 

Abutters Notified: Yes D No~ 

Phone: 1508-624-4700 

STATE EJ ZIP CODE '---lo_17_5_2 _ __j 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 

ABCC Remarks: 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

Print Fonn ; J 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUB!YIITTED TO THE 
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

REVENUE CODE: RETA 

CHECK PAY ABLE TO ABCC OR COMMONWEALTH OF MA: $200.00 

(CHECK MUST DENOTE THE NA!v!E OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL) 

CHECK NUMBER! L6_86_9 ____ ____j 

IF USED EPA Y, CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) Jo66200019 

LICENSEENAME: JLQ_C_a_£_e,_L_L_c ____________________________________________________ ~ 

ADDRESS: Ll 3_5_0_E_as_t_M_a_in_S_tr_ee_t ______________________________________________ ~ 

CITY/TOWN: I Marlborough STATE~ z~coDE JLo_I_7_52 _____ ~ 
TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

D New License D New Officer/Director 0 Pledge of License D Change Corporate Name 

D Transfer of License D Change of Location D Pledge of Stock D Seasonal to Annual 

D Change of Manager ~ Alteration of Licensed Premises D TransferofStock D Change of License Type 

D Cordials/Liqueurs Permit 0 New Stockholder D Issuance of Stock ~ Otherlremove 8'x3' closet 

D 6-Day to 7-Day License 0 Management/Operating Agreement D Wine & Malt to All Alcohol from license 

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS TRANSMITTAL 
FORM ALONG WITH THE CHECK, COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 
P. 0. BOX 3396 

BOSTON, MA 02241-3396 



1066200019 

ABCC License Number 

The Commonwealth ofMassachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

PETITION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE 

Marlborough 

City/Town 

The licensee! Q Cafe, LLC d/b/a Firefly's 

following transactions: 

respectfully petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the 

D Change of Manager 

D Pledge of License/Stock 

~ Alteration of Premises 

0 Cordial & Liqueurs 

D Change of Corporate Name/DBA D Change of Location 

D Change of License Type (§12 ONLY, e.g. "club" to "restaurant") 

D Change of Manager Last-Approved Manager: 

Requested New Manager: 

D Pledge of License /Stock Loan Principal Amount:$ Ll _____ ___.llnterest Rate: CJ 
Payment Term: I Lender: I 

D Change of Corporate Name/DBA Last-Approved Corporate Name/DBA: 

Requested New Corporate Name/DBA: 

D Change of License Type Last-Approved License Type: 

Requested New License Type: 

~ Alteration of Premises: (must fiJI out financial information form) 

Description of Alteration: 
Removal of a portion of the premises from the basement on the side of the building facing 
Concord Street, a 8' x 3' area with a locked gate. 

D Change of Location: (must fill out financial information form) 

Last-Approved Location: 

Requested New Location: 

Signature of Licensee Date Signed 



Financial Information: 

Costs Associated with License 

1. Real Property: 
$ 0 

2. Business Purchase: 
$ 0 

3. Renovations/Construction: 
$ 0 

4. Start up/Operating Capital: $ 0 

5. Inventory: $ 0 

6. Goodwill: $ 0 

7. Furniture: $ 0 

8. TOTAL COST: 
$ 0 

9. TOTAL CASH: $ 0 

10. TOTAL FINANCED: $ 0 

The amounts in items 9 and 10 must total the amount reflected in item 8. IMPORTANT: Submit any and all 
records, documents and affidavits including loan agreements that explain the sources of money for this transaction. 



QCAFE,LLC 

Action by Unanimous Consent of Managers and Members 

The undersigned, being the manager and member of Q Cafe, LLC (hereinafter 
"Company") hereby certify that pursuant to unanimous vote of all managers and 

members that they have duly and unanimously adopted by consent the following which 
are still in full force and effect: 

VOTED: that the Company agrees to apply to the City of Marlborough for a special 
permit to remove a portion of the premises from the basement .on the side of the building 
facing Concord Street, a i3 'k 3'~@tE8~B:~e with a locked gate and alteration of liquor 

err~~ 

license on the property located at 350 East Main Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 
01752 of the corporation known as Q Cafe, LLC; and further · 

VOTED: that the Company agrees to engage the Law Offices of Flood & Favata to 
represent the Company in connection with the sale of the business; and further 

VOTED: that the Manager and Member of the Company is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign all documents necessary to complete this transaction; and further 

VOTED: that any and all acts of the type authorized pursuant to these votes and 
performed prior to the passage of these votes are hereby ratified and approved, that these 
votes shall remain in full force and effect pending the fmalization of the actions 
contemplated herein. 

Upon the signing of this Consent the above votes shall have the same effect as though 
taken at a Special Meeting of Shareholders and Directors, duly called and held. 

s, 
Manager and Member 

Miles Gilbert, 
Manager and Member 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
www. mass.gov/abcc 

FORM 43 

D For Reconsideration 

MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

1066200019 Marlborough 

ABCC License Number City/Town 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

0 New License D New Officer/Director 

0 Transfer of License 

[8] Change of Manager 

D Change of Location 

D Alteration of Licensed Premises 

D Issuance of Stock 

D Pledge of License 

D Pledge of Stock 

D Transfer of Stock 

D New Stockholder 

Local Approval Date 

D Change Corporate Name 

D Seasonal to Annual 

D Change of License Type 

D Other 0 Cordials/Liqueurs Permit 

0 6-Day to 7-Day License D Management/Operating Agreement D Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

Name of Licensee Llo_c_af_e_, _LL_c ________________ __, EIN of Licensee 

D/B/A '--IF_ir_ef_ly_'s_B_B_O _______________ __, Manager I steven Uliss 

CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough ADDRESS: 1350 East Main Street STATE EJ ZIP CODE l._o_17_S_2 __ _, 

c__ _________ ....JI Granted under Special Legislation? Yes 0 No 0 
Annual or Seasonal Category: (All Alcohol; Wine & Malt; Wine, 

Malt & Cordials; Wine; Malt) 

Complete Description of Licensed Premises: 

Application Filed: Advertised: 

Date&nme 

Type: (Restaurant, Club, Package 

Store, General On Premises, Etc.) 

Date & Attach Publication 

If Yes, '------;;;:-==-----'1 1~::-----' 
Chapter Y ear 

Abutters Notified: Yes D NoD 

Licensee Contact Person for Transaction '--ls_te_v_e_n_U_I_is_s ______________ _, Phone: 1508-277-9672 

ADDRESS: 1350 East Main Street CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough STATE EJ ZIP CODE ._lo_17_S_2 __ _. 

Remarks: 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 

ABCC Remarks: 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

Print Form 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE 
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

REVENUE CODE: RETA 

CHECK PAY ABLE TO ABCC OR COMMONWEALTH OF MA: $200.00 

(CHECK MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL) 

CHECK NUMBER 

IF USED EPA Y, CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 

A.B.C.C. LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 1066200019 

LICENSEENAME: LIQ_c_a_re_,_LL_c ____________________________________________________ ~ 

ADDRESS: LI3_50_E_a_st_M __ ai_n_S_tre_e_t ________________________________________________ ~ 

CITY/TOWN: !Marlborough STATE~ ZIP coDE IL,_o_I7_s_2 __________ ___. 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

D New License D New Officer/Director D Pledge of License .D Change Corporate Name 

D Transfer of License D Change of Location D Pledge of Stock D Seasonal to Annual 

~ Change of Manager D Alteration of Licensed Premises D Transfer of Stock D Change of License Type 

D Cordials/Liqueurs Permit D New Stockholder D Issuance of Stock D Other 

D 6-Day to 7-Day License D Management/Operating Agreement D Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS TRANSMITTAL 
FORM ALONG WITH THE CHECK, COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 
P. 0. BOX 3396 

BOSTON, MA 02241-3396 



1066200019 

ABCC License Number 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www .mass.gov/abcc 

PETITION FOR CHANGE OF LICENSE 

Marlborough 

City frown 

The licenseeiQ Cafe, LLC d/b/a Firefly's 

following transactions: 
respectfully petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the 

1.2] Change of Manager 

D Pledge of License/Stock 

D Alteration of Premises 

D Cordial & Liqueurs 

D Change of Corporate Name/DBA D Change of Location 

D Change of License Type (§12 ONLY, e.g. "club" to "restaurant") 

1.2] Change of Manager 
Last-Approved Manager: LIM_i_le_s_G_il_b_ert _____________ __,l 

Requested New Manager: Lls_te_v_e_n_U_Ii_ss _____________ _jl 

D Pledge of License /Stock Loan Principal Amount:$ LI _______ ___JIInterest Rate: D 
Payment Term: I Lender: 

D Change of Corporate Name/DBA Last-Approved Corporate Name/DBA: 

Requested New Corporate Name/DBA: 

D Change of License Type Last-Approved License Type: 

Requested New License Type: 

D Alteration of Premises: (must fill out attached financial information form) 

Description of Alteration: 

D Change of Location: (must fill out attached financial information form) 

Last-Approved Location: 

Requested New Location: 

Signature of Licensee Date Signed 



1. Licensee Information: 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

Personal Information Form 

Legal Name of Licensee: lo Cafe, LLC Business Name (d/b/a): LIF_ir_ef_ly_'_s _BB_O ________ __, 

Address: 1350 East Main Street 

City!fown: L,M_a_r_lb_o_ro_u_g_h ____________ _, 

ABCC License Number: 1066200019 
(If existin '-----------------' 

State: Zip Code: 101752 

Phone Number of Premise:IL-5_0_8-_2_7_7-_9_6_7_2 --------' EIN of License: 104-3422462 

2. Personal Information: 

Individual Name: !steven Uliss Home Phone Number: Ll5_o_s_-8_8_1_-4_6_8_4 ____ _ ____J 

Address: 110 Coburn Drive E-mail Address: lsteveuliss@verizon.net 

City !Town: L,A_s_hl_a_n_d _________ __J State: L,M_A ___ __J, Zip Code: 101721 

Social Security Number: Llo_1_1_-6_o_-9_4_8_9 _______ ____J Date of Birth: Llo_4_11_1_1_19_6_3 _____ __, 

Place of Employment: I Firefly's BBQ 
'------------------------------------------' 

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal or military crime? Yes D No ~ 

If yes, attach an affidavit as to all charges and disposition. 

3. Financial Interest: 

Provide a detailed description of your direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license. 

IOwner/P' rtnec 

IMPORT ANT ATTACHMENTS: For all cash contributions, attach last 3 months of bank statements for the source(s) of this cash. 
*If additional space is needed, please use tbe last page* 

I hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have provided in this application is 

true and accur~te ~ ~ / iz · 
Signature I , J~ ~ Date IGJ~qj; (f, 

. f . ( . 

Title !Manager/Member (If Corporation/LLC Representative) 



STEVEN GROSSMAN 
TREASURER AND RECEIVER GENERAL 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street, First Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 

CORI REQUEST FORM 
KIM S. GAINSBORO, ESQ. 

CHAIRMAN 

The Alcoholic Beverages Contro l Commission has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record 
Information. For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner, licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check 
will be conducted on me, pursuant to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge. 

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION 

ABCC NUMBER: 
(IF EXISTING LICENSEE) 

APPLICANT INFORMA T/ON 

LAST NAME: luliss 

MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): I 

DATE OF BIRTH: 104/11/1963 

LICENSEE NAME: 

I FIRST NAME: 

I SSN: I 011-60-9489 

I steven I MIDDLE NAME: I Aaron I 
I PLACE OF BIRTH: I Boston I 

I ID THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE): I I 
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: I Bluestein I DRIVER'S LICENSE#: ls60235820 I STATE LIC. ISSUED: I Massachusetts I 
GENDER: I MALE I HEIGHT: Is lis I 

WEIGHT: 1235 I 
EYE COLOR: I Blue 

CURRENT ADDRESS : 110 Coburn Drive 

CITY/TOWN: I Ashland I STATE: IMA I ZIP: 101721 

FORMER ADDRESS: I 
CITY/TOWN: I I STATE: I I ZIP: I 

PRINT AND SIGN 

PRINTED NAME: !steven Uliss APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: 

On this '--"o..-r---"'=--f-+-'""------' before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared I i % _t/[JJ 

{name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were I !~A [1/'"Jli rs 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Oli~s l 
(,/i J n] <__ 

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that {he) {she) signed it voluntarily for 

its stated purpose. 

DIVISION USE ONLY 

REQUESTED BY: I I 
L-----Sru/G~~~T~~~EOmF7COmR~I-A"'UThrn~OR~Q~EDuU~!P~LO~YilEE------_J 

The DOl Identify Theft Index PIN Number is to be compl~t~d by thos e applicants that have be en Issued an Identity Theft 

PIN Number by the DCJI. Certified agencies an! req uired to provide all applfcants the o pportunity to Include this 
information to ensure the accuracy of the CORI request process. All CORI request forms that Include this field are 
required to be subml"ed to the DCJI via mall or by hx to (617) 660-4614. 

NOTARY 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

Manager Application 

All proposed managers are required to complete a Personal Information Form, and attach a copy of the 
corporate vote authorizing this action and appointing a manager. 

1. Licensee Information: 

Legal Name of Licensee: Ia Cafe, LLC I Business Name (d/b/a): !Firefly's BBQ 

Address: 1350 East Main Street 

City/Town: !Marlborough I State: ~ Zip Code: 101752 

ABCC License Number: 1066200019 I Phone Number of Premise 1(508) 277-9672 
(If existing licensee) 

2. Manager Information: 

Name: jsteven Uliss 

Are you a U.S. Citizen: Yes [g] No D 

Cell Phone Number: IL(s_o_s_) 2_7_7_-9_6_7_2 ______ _, 

Court and Date ofNaturalization: Lj _____ _j 

(Submit proof of citizenship and/or naturalization such as Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers) 

List the number of hours per week you will spend on the licensed premises: 'js_O_+ _ __;___:_ _______ --, 

Have you ever been charged or convicted of a state, federal or military crime? Yes D No [g] 

If yes, attach an affidavit as to all charges and disposition. 

Do you now, or have you ever, held any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in a license to sell 

alcoholic beverages? Yes [g] No 0 

Ifyes, please describe: jcurrent license 066200019 for Q Cafe, LLC. 

Have you ever been the Manager of Record of a license to sell alcoholic beverages that has been suspended, 

revoked or cancelled? Yes 0 No [g] 

Ifyes, please describe: I I 
L---------------------------------~ 

Have you ever been the Manager of Record of a license that was issued by this Commission? Yes D No [g] 

If yes, please describe: I I 

Please list your employment for the past ten years (Dates, Position, Employer, Address and Telephone): 

jFirefly's BBQ for the past 10 years. 
~If additional space is needed, please use the last page-s 

I hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have provided in this application is true and 
accurate: 

~ 
Signature I >~-L---- Date 

. f ' 

I lcj2lf/R/ I 



Additional Space 

Please note which question you are using this space for. 



QCAFE,LLC 

Action by Unanimous Consent of Managers and Members 

The undersigned, being the manager and member of Q Cafe, LLC (hereinafter 
"Company") hereby ce1tify that pursuant to unanimous vote of all managers and 

members that they have duly and unanimously adopted by consent the following which 
are still in full force and effect: 

VOTED: that the Company agrees to apply to the City of Marlborough for a change 
of managers of the liquor license on the property located at 350 East Main Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 of the corporation known as Q Cafe, LLC; and 
further 

VOTED: that the Company agrees to engage the Law Offices of Flood & Favata to 
represent the Company in connection with the sale of the business; and further 

VOTED: that the Manager and Member of the Company is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign all documents necessary to complete this transaction; and further 

VOTED: that any and all acts of the type authorized pursuant to these votes and 
performed prior to the passage of these votes are hereby ratified and approved, that these 
votes shall remain in full force and effect pending the finalization of the actions 
contemplated herein. 

Upon the signing of this Consent the above votes shall have the same effect as though 
taken at a Special Meeting of Shareholders and Directors, duly called and held. 

Miles Gilbert, 
Manager and Member 



109 Neil Stre~t 

Marlboro, MA 01752 

July 12, 201f5 

Ted Mahony, Chief Investigator 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causewpy Street 

Boston MA, 02114 

RE: ITAM Club, 111 Neil Street, Marlboro, MA 

Dear Mr. Mahony: 

On Saturday, July 9, 2016 the Italy American Club located next door to my house had a function 

where alcohol was served. In the mid to late afternoon, my son, who was visiting my house 

with his wife and children, was sitting outside on the steps talking to one of his friends. While 

he was outsjde with his friend he noticed a woman come staggering out of the IT AM Club 

parking lot qnd start talking to a bush on the property line between my house and the IT AM. 

She then proceeded to pull down her pants and urinate. When she was finished, she pulled up 

her pants, pulled herself up using the bush and walked (staggered) back into the IT AM Club 

parking lot. My son could not see where she went from there because we have a fence 

separating the property. 

I called the Marlboro Police Department and two officers did come down to check into this 

matter. They could not find the woman but they did talk to the club concerning this matter. 

However, I feel stricter measures should be taken with the IT AM Club concerning this and other 

matters. It is my understanding that the IT AM Club has a capacity of 120 people. It is quite 

clear to me that there were well over that amount at the club on July 9th. The parking lot of the 

IT AM Club was full. There were cars parked up and down Neil Street and Zompetti Street on 

both sides of the road and there appeared to be some cars parked in the Department of Public 

Works parking lot. 

These cars vvhere an inconvenience for the people living in the neighborhood. If we wanted to 

have a private party at our own home we couldn't, there was no place to park. Also, across the 

street from me is a property owned by National Grid. A couple of their trucks came down the 

road and hi;~d trouble maneuvering due to all the cars. I can only wonder if a fire truck would 

have been able to get through. I don't understand why the IT AM Club was not required to hire 

a police officer to prevent any of these issues from occurring. 



My husbancj and I have had other smaller issues with the club that have bothered us, but in the 

spirit of being good neighbors we have not said anything. However, after this latest incident, I 

feel that sorpething should be said. One of these issues is beer bottles being thrown over the 

fence into opr yard. Another problem is that when people leave the club they tend to gather in 

the parking lot and talk quite loudly. I am usually sleeping when the club closes, and these little 

gatherings "Vake me up. It appears that the IT AM Club is unable to control the people they 

have in their club drinking. 

In conclusio11, I feel that the IT AM Club needs more supervision when they have functions. 

People sho1,.1ld not be getting so drunk that they publicly urinate, the facility should not be 

overcrowdep, cars should not be parking on both sides of the street and the neighbors should 

be respectep. 

Sincerely, 

- / t:::-/ c:e;?z 
t/ 

Annemarie Taylor 

cc: George ~adulo, Admininistrator, ITAM Club 

Walter Bonir, Chairman, Licensing Board 

Gregory Mitrakas, Licensing Board 

David Bouvi~r, Licensing Board 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Stre.et, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

Minutes of the License Board Regular Meeting Held Wednesday, June 29, 2016 
at 7:30pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chai1man at 7:30PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• St. Anargyroi Greek Church (1) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• ITAM (5) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Loyal Order of Moose (7) 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

2. Wine and Malt Application - Villatoro Restaurant 
Applicant: Sandra Henson Villatoro 

Public Meeting opened at 7:35 Mr. Villatoro presented the restaurant concept and 
premise for requesting the Wine & Malt License. 

Requests for other positive comments/questions returned none 
Requests for negative comments retumed none 

Public Meeting Closed at 7:50 
After much discussion among the Board members it was voted to approve the application 
for a Wine and Malt License at Villatoro Restaurant, 353 Lincoln St. 

Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded; Board 
vote: 3-0 approved 



License Board Meeting Minutes 

3. Change of Premise Application- New England Sports Management, Inc. 
DIB/ A Starlight Express 
Wes Tuttle, Manager 

June 29, 2016 

Public Meeting Open 7:56PM Mr. Tuttle presented the application stating that they were 
looking at extended the alcohol service to include the entire Mezzanine Food Service 
Area. 

Requests for other positive comments/questions returned none 
Requests for negative comments returned none 

Public Meeting Closed at 8:05PM 

Chairman Bonin pointed out to the Board that he had directed Mr. Tuttle to add in 
wording to the description of licensed premise that includes banquets and special events. 

Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded; Board 
vote: 3-0 approved 

4. Class II Car Dealership Application -Auto Clinic 
Application withdrawn by applicant until a later date. 

Member Mitrakas made a motion to accept applicant's withdrawal their application for 
submittal at a later date, Member Bouvier seconded, Board vote: 3-0 approved 

5. Open Issues 
Attorney Flood came to Board to present an application for the removal of a closet from 
the licensed premise of Firefly's. The area of which would then be dedicated to its 
catering business. 

Chaitman Bonin motion made that it is approved with the understanding that Inspector 
Temple of the ABCC was also in agreement. Member Mitrakas seconded the motion. 
Board Vote: 3-0 approved. 

6. Executive Session for Purpose of discussing litigation strategy in pending lawsuit 
over a licensing matter over a property of Elm St. 

Member Mitrakas motioned for the Board to enter executive session for the discussing of 
litigation strategy in pending lawsuit over a licensing matter over a prope1ty of Elm St. 
Member Bouvier seconded. Board vote: 3-0 approved. 

Entered Executive Session 8:45PM 

Motion to close Executive Session made by Member Mitrakas, with Member Bouvier 
Seconded at 9:19PM 



License Board Meeting Minutes June 29, 2016 

7. Misc. Correspondence 
AMVETS notification of completion of renovations and moving their social quarters 
from the basement to the first floor and the function room from first floor to basement. 

No change to the license is required. 

Member Mitrakas motioned to accept Chair's decision of the license reflecting the 
change and to put the correspondence in their file. Member Bouvier seconded. Board 
vote: 3-0 approval. 

8. Review of Minutes Wednesday, May 25,2016, Regular meeting 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and file the minutes of the May 25, 2016 regular 
meeting with the amendment noted to typo under New Business items numbers 1.) and 
2.) where a motion was noted to have been made by "Member Mitrakas Bouvier." 
Member Bouvier seconded. Vote to approve May 25, 2016 minute of regular meeting 
with amendment and place on file 3-0 approved. 

Minutes of Wednesday, June 15,2016 special meeting. 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and file the minutes ofthe June 15,2016 special 
meeting Member Bouvier seconded. Vote to approve minutes of June 15, 2016 special 
meeting and place on file 3-0 approved. 

Motion made to adjourn: 9:30pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. Next meeting is Wednesday, 
July 201

h, 2016 at 7:30PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chainnan 


	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Page: 1-9
	Page 2: 1-1
	Page 3: 1-2
	Page 4: 1-3
	Page 5: 1-4
	Page 6: 1-5
	Page 7: 1-6
	Page 8: 1-7
	Page 9: 1-8
	Page 11: 1-10
	Page 12: 1-11
	Page 13: 1-12
	Page 14: 1-13
	Page 15: 2-1
	Page 16: 2-2
	Page 17: 2-3
	Page 18: 2-4
	Page 19: 2-5
	Page 20: 3-1
	Page 21: 3-2
	Page 22: 3-3
	Page 23: 3-4
	Page 24: 3-5
	Page 25: 3-6
	Page 26: 3-7
	Page 27: 3-8
	Page 28: 5-1
	Page 29: 5-2
	Page 30: 7-1
	Page 31: 7-2
	Page 32: 7-3


